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Evans, Sandra E
From:  Dale.Shenk@mma-online.org ” B

Sent:  Wednesday, March 12, 2003 8:43 AM '3?
To: infocollection.comments@ots.treas.gov

Subject: Re: TFR Revisions, OMB No. 1550-0023

Complete and finai information from our holding company, Mennonite Mutual Aid Association, is
generally not available within 30 days of the end of the quarter. Therefore, | am not in favor of moving
the filing due date for Schedule HC from 45 to 30 days after the end of the quarter.

Dale E. Shenk, Controller
MMA Trust Company
1110 N Main St

PO Box 483

Goshen, IN 46527.0483
(574) 533.9511

03/12/2003




